
Field Operations Memo 2000-25 C 
September 11, 2000 

To: Transitional Assistance Office Staff 

_ ! 
From: 

w 
e Sampson, Assistant Commissioner for Field Operations 

Re: Smith v. Mclnfire Lawsuit: 35Hour-per-Week Extension Requirement 

Background Field 0pcrations Merr~o 2000-25 B informed Transitional Office staff of 
ho mailings sent t,o former ‘I’AFDC’ recipients who may be impacted b? 
the Sn~itA 1:. Mclntirc lawsuit. The two groups were: 

* former recipients closed for Action Reason (AR) 68: anti 
l former recipients closed for AR 29, 52 or 84. 

Purpose of This This memo informs TAO Staff that: 
Memo 

. former recipients closed for AR 29, 52 or 84 will receive another 
mailing during the second week of September (Attachments A and 
B); and 

. if these former reclplents request a reinstatement of TAFDC benefits, 
new procedures must bc used. 

_NQm This Field Operations Memo makes no changes to 
processing former recipients closed for AR 68 who 
request an extension. 



New Mailing 

New Instructions 
for Processing 
Extension 
Requests for 
Former 
Recipients 
Closed for AR 29, 
52 or 84 

. complete a Transitional Status Form (TER-TAFDC), revised 
Extension Plan and Extension Agreement (Attachments A and 13 of’ 
Field Operations Memo 2000-25 A); 

l tell the former recipient that, if determined currently 
TAFDC-eligible (financially and categorically), eligibi1if.y for 
the extension will begin from the date the request is received by the 
Transitional Assistance Office and end one month from the current 
appointment date; 

. refer the recipient to a program and tell him or her that he or she 
must cooperate with thc.Department in work-related activities (c.g., 
job search) and the extension criteria found in 106 CMR 203.210 
(R)(2)(a) through (e) to be considered eligible for an additional 
extension at the end of this one-month period; 

l tell the recipient that he or she must also meet all other TAFDC 
program rules (e.g., 20 hours per week of work-program-requirement 
activities) to be considered eligible for an additional extension at the 
end of this one-month period; and 

l tell the recipient that any future extensions must be requested in 
writing and will last no more than two months. 

If the former recipient wants to withdralu the extension request, tell the 
former recipient that the request will be denied and he or she will lose 
the opportunity to have the extension request processed this way (i.e., 
determining TAFDC eligibility first and having the case established, 
then determining eligibility for the extension request). 



New Instructions 
for Processing 
Extension 
Requests for 
Former 
Recipients 
Closed for AR 29. 
52 or 84 
(continued) 

If the former rccipicnt is idigiblc for TAFDC, deny the case with an 
NFL-5 using the following language: 
“Your request for reinstatement is denied because you do not, meet 
eligibility requirements for TAFDC. Specifically...” Use the specific 
reason for the ineligibility and the appropriate manual citation. 
This case action and notice must be signed off by the AU 
Manager and the Transitional Assistance Supervisor. The case 
record must be reviewed by the Transitional Assistance Office 
Director or designated manager and annotated to indicate 
approval of the action. 

If the former recipient dots not keep the reinstatement appointment, see 
106 CMR 701.440 for regulations regarding this situation, the 
rescheduling of appointments and the reinstatement of benefits for those 
who complete the reinstatement process within 30 calendar days of the 
date of denial. If the former recipient neither keeps the appointment no1 
calls the AU Manager, nor keeps the second scheduled appointment, 
deny the request for reinstatement with an NFL-5 using the following 
language: 
“Your request for reinstatement is denied because you failed to keep 
appointment(s) scheduled by the Department to review your eligibility. 
If you reschedule your appointment and submit necessary verification 
within 30 days of this notice, your application for benefits will be 
reinstated.” 



New Instructions 
for Processing 
Extension 
Requests for 
Former 
Recipients 
Closed for AR 29, 
52 or 84 
(continued) 

Report 

Supply of 
Attachments C 
and D 

Former recipients who received Attachment Ii will be listed on a report 
sorted by TAO and CAN. The former recipient has until Dccembcr 15., 
2000 to contact the TAO. The report must bc annotated with a “Y” or 
“N” in the “Rcsponsc” field. Additionally, AU Managers must fill out thy 
“Smith Disposition” form (Attachment. D) with the appointment date, 
the case disposition (approved or denied) and the reason for the denial, 
and fax the completed form to Rita Joyce at Field Operations: (617) 
348-5111. 

Once all people listed on t,he report have responded, or on December 18: 
2000 (whichever is sooner), the report must he returned to: 

Field Operations 
ATTN: Rita Joyqe 
600 Washington Street 
4th Floor 
Boston, MA 02111. 

Because a supply of Attachments C and D will not he sent from 
Schrafft’s, copies must be made at each Transitional Assistance Office. 
Be sure to include the local Transitionat Assistance Oftice address at the 
top of the notice. 







Attachment A 

S1~l~‘I“Ol.k. ss 

NOTICE TO FORMER TAFDC: IIECII’IENTS 
REINSTATEMENT OF Rl?NEFITS 





Attachment I3 

51’1~1~01.I\. 55. sI’l’I~:l<lol< (‘OIIR’I~ 

i‘l\‘lL A(‘TION 

NIL 9%101d(’ 





Attachment C 

Appointment Leite~ 

When you come for your appointment, please bring the verifications checked oft‘011 tllC 
enclosed Vc’- I. 

If‘ you cannot keep this appointment, call mc at hcfbl-e the day of the 
appointment. (telephone number) 

Your application for reinstatement of TAFK benefits may hc denied if you do not keep 
this appointment or call me before the day of the appointment to reschedule. YOU will 
receive ;1 separate notice if your application for reinstatement oI‘TAFDC benefits is going LO 
he denied. 

Worker 





Attachment D 

SMIT11 I)ISI’OSI1‘ION FOIQV 

Ihmicd - Withdr:wn 0 

I)cnied for failure to keep appointment q 

Dcnicd for failure to submit verifications q 

Denied for excess income/assets q 

I)enied - Other q 

Please fax with copies of approval/denial letters to Kita Joyce at Field Operations: 
(617)34X-5111. 

Director/Assistant Director 




